

KHALED AL SHAHRI

General Surveyor

Phone 0546868008

Email Khaled.haaas78@gmail.com

Address Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,

I worked as a general surveyor in a number of municipalities of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia from 2009 to date, and currently I work as a surveyor in the municipality of Tabuk region, and I was appointed as the director of land management in the Agency for Municipal Affairs, and I have experience in management, computers and surveying devices, and I have (6) courses in the specialty Surveying includes AutoCAD, GPS, and my experience so far is (15) years in surveying, and I am still working in the municipality of Tabuk region.

Professional Experience

Surveyor in the municipality of Jubail Governorate **2009–2010**
Jubail Governorate Municipality Ministry of Municipal, Rural Affairs And Housing – Jubail City

I worked in preparing cadastral sketches of lands, clarifying the overlaps in private and governmental plans, preparing letters to amend the title deed, and making cadastral lifts from the reality of nature.

Surveyor General, Tabuk Governorate Municipality **2010–2024**
Tabuk City Municipality Ministry of Municipal, Rural Affairs and Housing – Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

I obtained the position of Director of the Land Department at the Agency for Municipal Affairs and made survey sketches and participated in the expropriation committee and prepared letters to the Tabuk notary to correct plans and modify cadastral sketches and participated in the approval of special plans and worked in monitoring areas from the reality of nature and worked in evaluating lands with a committee formed from the Emirate Tabuk.

Land Surveyor, Jasara Program Management Company **2024– Present**

EDUCATION

–University Intermediate Diploma in Surveying College of Technology, Tabuk Region

College of Technology, Tabuk Region, affiliated to the General Organization for Technical Education and Vocational Training, Department of Civil and Architectural Technology, majoring in Surveying.

–Surveying diploma – Secondary Institute of Technical Observers in Tabuk

3-year Diploma in Surveying

COURSES

AutoCAD	2/2013
GPS positioning	2/2013
Initial receipt of construction and architectural works	2/2013
Professional in dealing with auditors	2/2013
Implementation of building restoration reinforcement works	2/2013

LANGUAGES

Arabic - Native
English - Good

SKILLS

15 Years Working on Computers and Surveying Devices.	Advanced
Excel Program.	Advanced
Monitoring Using A GPS Device.	Advanced
Management, Discussion and Communication with The Work Team.	Advanced
AutoCAD Program.	Good
Constructions.	Good

HOBBIES

- **Reading and sports**